
CCA Official Filing 10/11/2004 3:14 PM******** *********** **MatiIda Sanders***l 

Matilda Sanders 

From: terry.scobie@verizon .com 
Sent: 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
cc: 

Monday, October I 1,2004 3:lO PM 

Lynn.Barclay@bellsouth.com; Vicki Gordon Kaufman; Adam Teitzrnan; Donna McNulty; 
de.oroark@mci.corn; fself@lawfla.com; jmcglothlin@mac-lawxom; lisariley@att.com; 
mfeil@mail.fdn.com; Richard Chapkis; skassman@mail.fdn .corn; Tracy Hatch; Susan 
Masterh; dana.shaffer@xo.com; kris.shulman@allegiancetelecom.com; David Christian; 

Subject: 
demetria.c.watts@verizon .com 
Docket Nos. 040489-TP and 040520-TP - Verizon Florida's Abeyance Letter 

040489-0405 
Z FL-Abeyanc 

The attached one-page l e t t e r  filing is submitted i n  Docket N o s .  
behalf of Verizon Florida Inc.  by 

040489-TP and 040520-TP on 

Richard A. Chapkis 
201 N. Franklin Street, FLTC0007 
Tampa, Florida 33602 

richard.chapkis@verizon.com 

(See a t tached  file: 040489-040520  VZ FL-Abeyance Letter 10-11-04.pdf) 

Terry Scobie 
Executive Adm. Assistant 
Verizon Legal Department 
813-483-2610 (tel) 
813 -204 - 8870 (fax) 
ter~y.scobie8verizon.com 

(813) 483-1256 



Richard A. Chapkis 
Vice President & General Counsel - 
Southeast Region 

October I I, 2004 - VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL 

201 North Franklin St., FLTCO717 
P.O. Box 110 
Tampa, FL 33601 

Phone: 813-483-1 256 
Fax: 813-204-8870 
richard .chapkis@venzon.com 

Ms. Blanca S. Bayo, Director 
Division of the Commission Clerk 
and Administrative Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Docket Nos. 040489-TP and 040520-TP 

Dear Ms. Bay& 

At the request of Adam Teitzman, I write to confirm that Verizon Florida Inc. (Verizon) does 
not object to continuing to hold the above-referenced dockets in abeyance pending the 
issuance of the D.C. Circuit’s decision on the mandamus petition that seeks to overturn the 
FCC’s interim network unbundling rules. 

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

Sincerely, 

/s/ Richard A. Chapkis 

Richard A. Chapkis 
Vice President & General Counsel - 
Southeast Region 

RAC: tas 

c: Parties of Record - Docket Nos. 040489-TP and 040520-TP - VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL 


